The Greater Cleveland
Regional Transit Authority
Main Office

1240 West 6% Sirect
Cleveland, Obio 44113-1331
Phone 216 356-3 1060

Fax 216 150-5300

India L. Birdsong
Cieneral Manager,
Chief Exceutive Oiffice

MEETING NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the following meeting of the Board of Trustees of the
Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority will take place on

Tuesday, March 24, 2020 in the Board Room of the Authority, 1240 West Sixth
Street, Cleveland, OH 44113 for consideration of the listed items and such other
items that may properly come before the Board and be acted upon.

IMPORTANT: In accordance with the March 9, 2020 order of the Governor of the
State of Ohio declaring a public health emergency and the March 17, 2020 order
of the Director of the Ohio Department of Public Health prohibiting mass
gatherings of fifty (50) or more persons in a single room and strongly
recommending avoiding gatherings of more than ten (10} people, the meeting will
be live streamed on RTA’s Facebook page (www.facebook com/rideRTA) for
members of the public. Only Board members and essential RTA staff will be
allowed in the Board Room. The meeting package is posted at
{(www.riderta.com/board). Click the mesting date to download the package.
Public comments for the Board Meeting will be received at
(BeardComment@acrta.org)

9:00 A.M. MNominating Committee
« To discuss the election of 2020 officers,

Annual Board Meating
» Election of the 2020 officers.

Board of Trustees Meeting - agenda attached.

india L. Birdsong
General Manager, Chief Executive Officer

ILB:tab
Attachment



AGENDA
RTA NOMINATING COMMITTEE

Tuesday, March 24, 2020

Committee Members: Mayor Michael P. Bymne - Chair
Ms. Karen Gabrie| Moss
Mr. Leo Serrano

Roli Call

Nominating Committee Report — To discuss the election of 2020 officers.

Adjourn



Vi,

AGENDA

RTA Board of Trustees Annual Meeting
March 24, 2020

Call to order of Annual Meeting

Roll Call

Certification regarding notice of meeting

Conduct Annual Meaeting of the Board of Trustees

A. Nominations and election of the Office of President
B. Nominations and election of the Office of Vice President

Adjournment of Annual Meeting



AGENDA

RTA Board of Trustees Meeting
Tuesday, March 24, 2020

[, Call to order
il Roll Call
. Certification regarding notice of meeting
V. Approval of the February 18, 2020 Board Meeting minutes

V. Public comments on agenda items will be accepted via email at
BoardComment@gecrta.org until the conclusion of this meeting.

VI. Board Governance Committee report

VIi.  Operational Planning & Infrastructure Committee report
¢ Chair: Terence P. Joyce

Viil.  Organizationat, Services & Performance Monitoring Committee report
+« Chair: Rev. Charles P. Lucas

IX. Audit, Safety Compliance and Real Estate Committee report
o (Chair: Karen Gabriel Moss

X. External and Stakeholder Relations and Advocacy Committee report
+ Chair: Valarie J. McCall

Xl.  Community Advisory Committee (CAC)
+« Board Liaison: Justin M. Bibb

XH. Ad Hoc Committea reports
XIH.  Introduction of new employees and announcement of promotions
XIV.  Introduction of resolutions:
A.  2020-20 - Authorizing a change order to Contract No. 2014-040 with
Applied Graphics, LTD. for the exercise of an option for the purchase of bus
exterior graphics production and instailation services for up to 25 coaches,

as specified, for a price not to exceed $108,075.00 (RTA Development
Fund, Flest Management Department budget)

B. 2020-21 — Authorizing Contract No. 2019-144 with Michelin North America
Inc. for the furnishing of tire and wheel maintenance services and for the



RTA Board of Trustees
Mareh 24, 2020

Page 2
C.
D.
E.
F.
G.
XV,

xXvi,

leasing of radial tires, as specified and as required, for a period of five (5)
years, at a total contract amount not to exceed $5,410,542.00 (General
Fund, Fieet Management Department budget)

2020-22 — Authorizing Contract No. 2020-016 with Delta Railroad
Construction, Inc. for Project 528 - Light Rail Track Rehabilitation - Kinsman
to Buckeye-Woodhill, as specified and as required, in an amount not to
exceed $6,695,746.00 (RTA Development Fund, Engineering & Project
Development Department budget)

2020-23 - Authorizing the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority to
execute a Development and Use agreement with Carnegie Management
and Development Corporation, an Ohio Corporation, to advance the
Columbus Road Transit-Oriented Development Project

2020-24 - To amend Resolution No. 2019-92, authorizing the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority to enter into a purchase and sale
agreement, including an additional contribution for Transit-Oriented-
Development, with Civic Property Development, LLC, for property located at
5308-5810 Euclid Avenue, Cleveland, Oh 44113

2020-25 - Authorizing the General Manager to sign a petition
supporting the 2021-2025 expansion of the Downtown Cleveland
improvement District and Comprehensive Services Plan and
authorizing expenditures for the Authority's assessments in an
amount not to exceed $223,946.61 for those years (Programming
and Planning budget)

2020-26 — Establishing the GCRTA 2020-2024 Affirnative Action Goals
for Equal Employment Gpportunity

General Manager's Report

imterim Secretary-Treasurer's Report:

M

o

mo o = >

Generat Fund Revenue — status as of February 29, 2020 versus 2018
actuals

General Fund Revenue ~ status as of February 29, 2020 versus the 2020
budget

Sales & Use Tax Receipts Report budgeted during 2019, actual receipts
through March 2020

inventory of Treasury Investments as of February 29, 2020

Debt Service Schedule and Status of Bond Retirement Fund (cash basis) as
of February 28, 2020

Summary of Investment Performance, Year to Date through February 29,
2020

Report on Investment Earnings (cash basis) as of February, 2020
Composition of Investment Portfolio as of February 29, 2020



RTA Board of Trustees
March 24, 2020

Page 3

XViL.

XVIiL.

XIX.
XX,

XXl

XX

XXIE

President's Report
Old Business
New Business

Public comments will be accepted via email at Boardcdmment@qcrta.orq until
the conclusion of this meeting.

Executive Session Requested:

*  To conduct discussions with GCRTA's General Counsel concerning disputes
involving GCRTA that are the subject of panding or imminent court action,
and

+ To discuss the security arrangements and emergency response protocols for

a public body or a public office.
The next regular Board meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, April 14, 2020 in the
Board Room of the Authority, Root-McBride Building, 1240 West Sixth Street,
Cleveland, Ohio 44113

Adjournment



Minutes
RTA Board of Trustees Meeting
9:23 a.m., February 18, 2020
Board: Clough (Chair), Lucas (Vice Chair), Bibb, Byrne, Joyce, Pellot, Serrano, Welo

Not present: McCall, Moss

Also Present: Anderson, Bell, Benford, Bennett, Beveridge, Birdsong, Bitto, Burney, Castelucci,
Caver, Cernois, Cottrell, Cranford, Dangelo, Davidson, Davis (C), Davis (J), Feliciano, Ferraro,
Garofoli, Gautam, Gibhons, Gray, Hambro, Hutchinson; Jaszczak, Jones, Jurca, Lee, Lewis, Loh,
Marlin, Martin, Morgan, O'Brien, Penning, Pinkney-Butts, Porcefla, Ross, Schipper, Scott, Sims, So,
Stocking, Sutula, Tarka, Togher, Vukmanic, Wiehe, Williams, Winn, Woodford, Young, Zeller

Mayor Ciough called the meeting to order at 9:23 a.m. The secretary called the roll and reported that
eight (8) board members ware present.

The Secretary advised that notice of this meeting has besn posted more than twenty-four hours in
advance of the meeting, that the usual notification has been given the news media and other
interested persons, and that all requirements of the Ohio Revised Code and Rules and Bylaws of this
Board regarding notice of meeting have baen complied with.

Minutes

Mayor Clough stated that the minutes from the January 21, 2020 Board Meeting had been previously
distributed and reviewed and asked whether there were any additions and/or corrections. There were

no corrections. The minutes were approved.

invitation for public comment on agenda matters ~ (2 minutes)

1. Rev, Pamela Pinkney-Butts — Cleveland, OH — She congratulated Mayor Welo. She accused
the Board of having an all-white platform making decisions. She is concerned about all of the
resolutions. She is running President of the U.S. The doors at the Winderemere Station are
roped off. The elevators are down. Mothers and people with disabilities are struggling to get
around this stations because of the equipment is down. The agenda is racist and sexist.

2, Chris Martin —~ Cleveland, QH — He is glad to see the inclusion of resolution fanguage and the
policy impact statements in the agenda. He requested more convenient meeting times. He
requested more access to RTA establishment documents. Mayor Clough said the meeting
times would be discussed at the Board's retreat.

Ms. Birdsong reminded the public to be respectful, Freedom of speech is appreciated, but this
is a business meating. Public comments on non-agenda items are at the end of the mesating.

3. LaQuita Worley-Bell - Cleveland, OH — She is the Outreach and Membership Chair for
Clevelanders for Public Transit (CPT). She reiterated her request to ride along with Ms,
Birdsong on the #8 bus. Ms. Birdsong will have Jose Feliciano follow up with her again to
schedule. Initially, the dates that Ms. Bell was available, Ms. Birdsong was not.




RTA Board of Trustees
February 18, 2020
Page 2 of 6

Operational Planning & Infrastructure Committee

This is Mayor Welo's last committee report. She requested approval of Resolution No. 2020-15 with
Stantec Consulting Services for the W. 251 Street TOD. RTA received a grant from the FTA, This wili
be a BRT. itis a critical project to enhance the W. 25% Street area.

Ad Hoe Technology Committee
Mr. Bibb said the first meeting was well attended by staff and the public. There was representation

from the County Office of Innovation, Cievetand Foundation, CSU and others. The discussion was
around where RTA is with smart transit, smart cities and the future of mobility. Going forward, they

will deep dive into core topics.

introduction of New Emplovees/Promotions
Christopher Hudson is the new MDP Business Analyst. He came to RTA through an internship -

program. Tishna Morgan was promoted to senior claims adjuster. Jason Lee was promofed to
business intelligence lead. Kevin Case was promoted to manager of safety.

Introduction of Resolutions

A.  2020-13 — Expressing appreciation to the Honorable Georgine Welo for her
service as a member of the Board of Trustees of the Greater Cleveland Regional
Transit Authority and extending best wishes for many years to come, the adoption
of which was moved by Mr. Serrano, seconded by Mayor Byrne and approved by
unanimous vote,

Mayor Clough said that Mayor Welo has been a valuable member of the Board
and made RTA a better place. She has taken a leadership role on many
committees. She has dedicated so much time and effort,.  Mayor Welo read a

statement.

She expressed that she is leaving with a wealth of knowledge that she will
treasure. Serving on the Board has been a fantastic learning experience for her
and she is thankful. She believes that being with the board has made her a
better rounded person. She learned about public transportation, why RTA is so
special and what true hard work can accomplish, She can apply this in many
different situations as she supports RTA in the future. She's learnad to be
opened minded, to value the opinions of others and to consider other ideas along
with hers to end with a great final resuit. Being part of this team made her realize
that being a part of a bigger, regional community is more than just sharing credit,
A team effort takes compromise. A team member has to lead, follow and more
often meet in the middle. She believes the Board took RTA to a better place.
Her wish is that they all continue experiencing success, to feel fulfilled and to
have pleasant resuits with each completed project. It's been a pleasure for herto
serve on the RTA Board and she will genuinely miss it. She will take the
memories of the completed work and to leave an impression on others that

everyone has left with her.

Rev. Lucas said he would miss her level approach to the agenda items. He
thanked her for being a part of the team that recommended him as the Vice
President. He requested the comments be put in the record. Mayor Byrne
thanked her for her commitment to the RTA on behalf of the Mayors & Managers
Association. She is a true example of a public servant. She will be missed. He



RTA Board

of Trustees

February 18, 2020

Page 3 of 6

thanked her for helping him to transition into his position as a Board member.
Mr. Serrano said she exempiified leadership and service, She led so many
committees. Mr. Bibb said she did an amazing job leading the CEO search and
helped him as a new board member. Mr. Joyce said she led the committes to
find the new GM and this could not have been done without her, Ms, Pellot was
amazed at her accomplishments and thanked her for her service.

Ms. Birdsong said she has been an integral part of the Board's resilience and
determination to rise above the media scrutiny and operational deficiencies that
needed to be highlighted to rally support from the legisiatures, community and
funders. She is encouraged as a newcomer to Cleveland to see someone with
the courage that Mayor Welo has to take on huge tasks. Mayor Welo’s energy
resounded with her during the interview process. It showad how dedicated she
was to RTA and public transit. Mayor Walo has been a longtime friend of Mayor
Clough working alongside each other with the Mayors & Managers Association.
She demonstrated that more can be done as a team She showed great
leadership with the CEO search.

2020-14 — Authorizing Contract No. 2019-126 with PNC Bank, National Association to
provide Purchasing Card Program Services for a period of three years, with two, one-year
options, revenue generating (amount variable based upon annual spend), the adoption of
which was moved by Mayor Welo, seconded by Mr. Serrano. Mr. Bibb said he wouid
abstain. The rolt was called. There were seven (7) ayes and one abstention by Mr. Bibb.
It passed.

2020-15 —~ Authorizing Contract No. 2019-141 with Stantec Consuiting Services, Inc. to
provide a West 251 Street Transit Oriented Development Plan, in an amount not to
exceed $414,068.00 (RTA Development Fund, Programming & Planning Department
budget), the adoption of which was moved by Mayor Welo, seconded by Mayor Byrne and
approved by unanimous vote.

2020-16 — Authorizing Contract No. 2020-015 with Oracle Corporation to provide Oracle
Software Maintenance and Support Services for a period of one year in an amount not to
exceed $550,586.35 (General Fund, Information Technology Department budget), the
adoption of which was moved by Mr. Serrano, seconded by Mr. Joyce and approved by
unanimous vote.

2020-17 = Authorizing Contract No. 2020-6 with Computer Sciences Corporation, a DXC
Technology Company, to provide Riskmaster Software Maintenance and Support
Services in an annual amount NTE $35,850.72 for a total amount NTE $107,552.16 for
the three-year period (General Fund, information Technology Department budget), the
adoption of which was moved by Mr. Joyce, seconded by Mayor Welo and approved by
unanimous vote,

2020-18 - Approving the Authority's 2020 Public Transportation Agency Safety
Pian (PTASP), the adoption of which was moved by Mr. Serrano, seconded by
Mayor Byrne and approved by unanimous vote.,

A number of the resoiutions have gone through the committee process.



RTA Board of Trustees
February 18, 2020
Page 4 of 6

G. 2020-19 - Rescinding Resolution No. 2013-012 naming the Authority’s Board
Room after George F. Dixon, {ll, the adoption of which was moved by Mr. Joyce
seconded by Mayor Welo and approve by unanimous vote.

Mayor Clough said that some time ago because of George Dixon's previous
contributions, the Board Room was named after him. Unfortunately, because of
the circumstances that came up after the last few years, they felt they needed to
rescind the resolution. That is why it is before the Board today. Rev. Lucas askad
what was the Board Room’s name previously. Mayor Clough said it was called the

Board Room.

Interim Secretary-Treasurer's Report

Dr. Caver gave the report. For Feb. sales tax was $18.5 million, which was $700,000 higher than the
2019 actual and $266,000 higher than the Feb. 2020 estimate. Total sales tax revenue is $36.6
million compared to a 2019 total of $35 million, which is a 4.8% increase above 2019 and a 2.3%
increase above 2020 estimates. t's performing within range of budget. Passenger fares was steady
for January. It was $3.2 million compared to a budget of $2.9 million. The revenue report has a new
format. The categories were condensed and it fooks more like the Comprehensive Accounting

Financial Report (CAFR).

General Manager, Chief Executive Officer's Report

Ms. Birdsong gave the report. The Ohio Environmental Protection Agency (EPA} and Qhio
Department of Transportation (ODOT) awarded seven transit agencies with a totat of $7 million in
grants through the Ohio Diesel Emissions Reduction Grant (DERG) Program. Greater Cleveland

- Regional Transit Authority (GCRTA) is receiving $1.6 million to cover 67 percent of the cost to replace
five model year 2005 diesel-powered buses with five new CNG-powered buses.

A few EMT members traveled with her to Columbus, Ohio last week for Ohio Loves Transit Day.
They met with state legislators throughout the day to discuss legistative priorities for fiscal year 2020-
2021. They were met with great enthusiasm. Even though there is competition between cities, they
represented what Cleveland’s needs were. A strategic planning workshop was held with EMT and
TransPro Consulting. They are meeting with the Board today and tomorrow with staff to work through
the "how" instead of just the “why”. This wil be for strategic planning for 2020 and beyond. Updates
on the goals, the operational scorecard and mission statement will ba brought to the Board.

The first meeting of the Ad Hoc Tech Committee was Jan. 30. Led by the Chair Justin Bibb along with
committee members L.uz Pellot. Mayor Byrne was not able to make it. There was a lot of
participation from the public. A number of CIQ leaders and the Claveland Foundation was in
attendance. They discussed the pain points of technology and identified several issues like email
systemns, fare collection and real time data collection. A ot of data is available now that was not
available in the past. We are past the data mining stage. Now they want to move forward with
dispersing and using the data to our advantage to stay ahead of the curve. Action items and goals

will be sat. :

She met with Laura Koprowski of Ohio Public Transportation Association (OPTA) RTA will be active
with them by serving on different committees to reinvigorate RTA's support through the state jevel.
She met with Clevelanders for Public Transit to discuss customer experience like decibel levels for
audio, visibility through windows, signage and wayfinding updates and improvement. RTA and the
Collaborative to End Human Trafficking joined together to host the 8th Annual Human Trafficking
Awareness Program at Windermere station on January 29. Representatives from Cleveland Rape



RTA Board of Trustees
February 18, 2020
Page 5of 6

Crisis Center, Bellefaire JCB Missing and Homeless Youth Program, and several other organizations
spoke about their efforts to combat human trafficking. Acting Deputy General Manager George Fields
interviewed with ideastream on this topic.

On January 28, RTA and Ohio Technical Coflege (OTC) held the first ever Mechanic Signing Day.
This was a great opportunity to celebrate our partnership with OTC and hiring an entry-lavel
Equipment Servicer (442 position). This is part of ongoing efforts to engage technical and trade
school graduates to pursue careers at RTA.

Questions or comments from the audience (2 minutes)

1.

Rev.Pamela M. Pinkney — Cleveland, OH ~ She has attended meetings for 18 years. She has
never seen the system the way it is now. She is running for President of the U.S. She was
deniled freedom of the press because of her race and gender. Her children and grandchildren
have been human trafficked though public transit.

Ms. Birdsong added that RTA is working to address human trafficking. Operators received
training to identify human trafficking, Several incidents were avoided through RTA efforts,

James Lamb — Cleveland, OH — He congratulated Mayor Welo. He did not know about
changing the name of the Board Room. It would not have happened if he had not spoken ot
about the previous CEO in a letter. His letter removed the CEQ. RTA has an African
American, female CEO because of his letier, The Board knew about Mr. Dixon before he was

‘exposed. He ask the Board not to bury a man they worked with for 18 years. He lost

everything. Mr. Calabrese received taxpayers' money for months after this incident.

George Zeller - Cleveland, OH ~ The Jan Ohio jobs figures are not available because once a
year they take the complete count of jobs in the U.S. and compare them to the monthly ones
from the empioyment statistics. They moved the release dates for the February figures,
There have been 92 months in a row that Ohio is below the national average. The
unemployment rate has been up 44 months in a row. Sales tax was slightly weaker than [ast
month, but reasonably positive.

Loh — Cleveland, OH - She thanked Mayor Welo for her work. There is too much congestion
in the W. 25, Street corridor between Detroit and Lorain for a BRT project. The HealthLine is
not successful. There was economic disaster during construction. There are safety issues
with crossing the street to get the bus.

Chris Martin — Cleveland, OH — He thanked Mayor Welo for her service. He asked that the
system redesign be implemented and to put a tax levy on the November baliot.

Lenny Stover — Cleveland, OH - He is with Keeping Our Greenway Green, They are opposed
to development on the Red Line Greenway and destruction of the last urban forest. ARFP
was put out August 2018 for a developer. He found out who the developer was before staff
met with them, which makes the process questionable. He asked to see the plans before the
project moves forward. A nonbinding letter of intent was signed with the developer. He
believes there was a promise not to spend RTA money on the project. But today a resolution
was passed to have a consultant to study it. The consultant supports RTA beliefs that dense,
urban development is the answer to all public transit problem. They acknowledge that this
displaces low-income people to the suburbs. They don't acknowledge what it does to the
quality of life. People move to the suburbs to get closer to nature. He ask the Board to

reconsider.




RTA Boatd of Trustees
February 18, 2020
Page 6 of 6

Mayor Clough appreciates the public input, but he does not support allegations that are not true and
do not have evidence to support it them. He ask the public to respect the time limit to speak. They
are {ooking at the public comment section of the agenda and whether there will be one or two sections

and the number of minutes.

Executive Session Reguested

10:26 a.m. - Mayor Clough asked for a motion to go into executive session to consider the
appointment, employment, dismissal, discipline, promotion, demotion, or compensation of a public
employee or official. It was moved by Mr. Bibb, seconded by Rev, Lucas. There were eight (8) ayes

and none opposed.

10:56 a.m. - It was moved by Mayor Byre, seconded by Mr. Serrano to come out of executive
session. There were six (6) ayes and none opposed. Mr. Bibb and Ms. Pellot had to leave prior to

the rolt call.

Upcoming Meetings

The next regular Board meeting and the Annual Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, March 24, 2020 in
the Board Room of the Authority, Root-McBride Building, 1240 West Sixth Street, Cleveland, Ohio

44113.

This meeting was adjourned at 10:56 a.m,

Attest: Wf lpﬂ/ A

Interim Secretbry-Treasurer

R e - . agf T

President




f;'g'“ £00- Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
07-03-97 STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS
TITLE/DESCRIPTION: Resolution No.:
CONTRACT: AUTHORIZING A CHANGE ORDER TO 2020-20
CONTRACT NO. 2014-040 WITH APFPLIED Date:
GRAFPHICS LTD. FOR THE EXERCISE QOF AN March 18, 2020
OPTION FOR THE PURCHASE OF BUS EXTERIOR Initiator:
GRAFPHICS PRODUCTION AND INSTALLATION Fleet Management
SERVICES FOR UP TO 25 COACHES, AS Department

VENDOR: APPLIED GRAPHICS, LTD.

AMOUNT: NOT TO EXCEED $108,075.00

SPECIFIED

ACTION REQUEST:
Approval [ Review/Comment ) information Only 1} Other

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

PURPOSE/SCOPE: This resolution will authorize funds for the procurement of bus exterior
graphics, production and installation services for up to 25 coaches.

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION: Exterior graphics are utilized on all coach exteriors. The
material is designed to maintain color and adhesion in the Northeast Ohio transit

environment.

PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: On February 17, 2015, the Board of Trustees, by
Resolution No. 2015-008, awarded Contract No. 2014-040 to Applied Graphics, Ltd. for bus
exterior graphics production and installation services for up to 240 CNG coaches over a five
year term. In addition, that resolution authorized the funding for graphics production and
instaliation services for 89 coaches.

The General Manager approved Change Order No.1 for the exercise of 16 exterior graphics
options and Change Order No. 2 for a no cost authorization for Applied Graphics, Ltd. to
produce and install graphics on the 135 remaining aptions, CNG or diesel coaches, Change
Order No. 3 was authorized by the Board of Trustees, under Resolution No. 2017-39, for the
exercise of 29 exterior graphics options. Change Order No. 4 was authorized by the General
Manager for the decrease of the contract value by four hundred thirty-seven & Q0/100 doltars
($437.00), and authorized the production and instatlation of the MetroHealth Lines graphics on
20 Gillig diesel coaches. Change Order No.5 was authorized by the Board of Trustees, under
Resolution No. 2018-57, for the exercise of 33 exterior graphics options. Change Qrder No. 6
was authorized by the General Manager for a no cost, six month extension to the graphics

contract.

This request will authorize funding for bus exterior graphics production and instaliation
services for up to 25 diesel coaches at a unit cost of $4,323.00, for a total amount not to
exceed $108,075.00. The negotiated price is within the FTA suggested Producers Price Index

("PPI") Best Practices Guidelines.

A cost analysis has been performed and the Procurement Department has determined the
price to be fair and reasonable to the Authority.

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/DBE BACKGRQUND: All Affirmative Action requirerments have been
met. A 20% DBE participation goa! was established for this procurement, February, 2015.
Applied Graphics, Ltd. is a certified DBE firm (femate-owned) and will continue in performing
100% of the contract work with its own forces.



Staff Summary & Comments 2020-20
Bus Exterior Graphics
Fage 2

50 POLICY IMPACT: Does not apply.

6.0 ECONOMIC IMPACT: This change order will be funded through the RTA Development Fund,
Fleet Management Department budget, inciuding but not limited to 100% Local Funds, in an
amount not to exceed $108,075.00.

7.0 ALTERNATIVES: Reject this offer. Rejection of this option would cause delays in the
procurement of bus exterior graphics production and installation services and impact service

readiness.

8.0 RECOMMENDATION: Itis recommended that the negotiated offer of Appfied Graphics, Ltd.
be accepted and the resolution passed authorizing the General Manager, Chief Executive
Officer to modify the contract,

9.0 ATTACHMENT: Change Order Log.
Recommended and certified as appropriate to the

availability of funds, legal form and conformance
with the Procurement requirements.

General Manager, Chief Executivé Officer




CHANGE ORDER LOG

CONTRACT NO. 2014-040

PROCUREMENT OF BUS EXTERIOR GRAPHICS PRODUCTION AND INSTALLATION SERVICES
ON UP TO 240 CNG COACHES
OVER A FIVE (5) YEAR TERM

Contract # 2014-040 ~ Contractor: Applied Graphics LTD
Qriginal Contract Amount $349,770.00 Total G.M. C.O. Authority % 99,563.00

Total Change Order Amount to Date: $313,666.69

ITEM NO, NOTE  APPROVAL CHANGE ORDER APPROVAL AUTHORITY NEW COMNTRACT

N DATE AMOUNT AMOUNT
1 1 6/2016 $63,307.84 General Manager $413,077.84
2 2 172017 NO COST General Manager $413,077.84
k] 3 B6/2017 3115 763,65 Board of Trustees by $528,841.48
Resolution No. 2017-39
4 4 /2017 $-437.00 General Manager 5528,404.48

67201, 134,158.2

o No Cost $662,562.69

7 C 7 32020 - $108,075.00 . . - Board of Trustees-pending =~ . $770,637.69

NOTES/CHANGE ORDER DESCRIPTION:
CO # 1 Exercise of 16 Exterior Graphics Options (balance of 135 Exterior Graphics Options remaining on contract)

CO # 2 No Cost Change Order to inciude the option ta purchase bus exterior graphics production and instaliation services
on up to 135 diesel coaches

CO # 3 Exercise of 29 Exterior Graphics Options (balance of 106 Exterior Graphics Options remaining on contract)

CO # 4 Authorize the praduction and installation of the MetroHealth Lines Graphics and a contract price reduction of
$437.00

CO #5 Exercise of 33 Exterior Graphics Options (balance of 73 Exterior Graphics Options remaining on contract)
CO #6 No Cost 6 Month Extension of Graphics Contract

CO #7 Pending-Exercise of 25 Exterior Graphics Options as the contract expires



RESOLUTION NO., 2020-20

AUTHORIZING A CHANGE ORDER TO CONTRACT NO. 2014-040 WITH
APPLIED GRAPHICS, LTD. FOR THE EXERCISE OF AN OPTION FOR THE
PURCHASE OF BUS EXTERIOR GRAPHICS PRODUCTION AND
INSTALLATION SERVICES FOR UP TO 25 COACHES, AS SFPECIFIED, FOR A
PRICE NOT TO EXCEED $108,075.00 (RTA DEVELOFPMENT FUND, FLEET
MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT BUDGET)

WHEREAS, the Greater Cleveland Regionat Transit Authority requires the procurement
of bus exterior graphics production and installation services; and

WHEREAS, Resolution No. 2015-008 authorized Contract No. 2014-040 with Applied
Graphics, Lid. for bus exterior graphics production and installation services for up to 240 CNG
coaches over a five year period and funding for 89 coaches for a total negotiated contract
amount not to exceed $349,770.00: and

WHEREAS, in June 2016, the CEQ, General Manager/Secretary-Treasurer authorized
Change Order No. 1 in the amount of $63,307.84 for the purchase of bus exterior graphics
production and installation servicas for 16 coaches; and

WHEREAS, in January 2017, the CEQ, General Manager/Secretary-Treasurer
authorized no cost Change Order No. 2, to include the option to purchase bus exterior graphics
production and installation service for up to 135 diesel or CNG coaches; and

WHEREAS, in June 2017, by Resolution No. 2017-038, the Board of Trustees
authorized Change Order No. 3 in the amount of $115,763.85 for the purchase of bus exterior
graphics production and installation services for 29 coaches; and

WHEREAS, in September 2017, the CEQ, General Manager/Secretary-Treasurer
authorized Change Order No. 4 to decrease the contract value by four hundred thirty-seven &
00/100 dollars ($437.00), and authorized the production and instailation of the MetroHealth
Lines graphics on 20 diesel coaches; and

WHEREAS, in June 2018, by Resolution No. 2018-057, the Board of Trustees
authorized Change Order No. § in the amount of $134,158.20 for the purchase of bus exterior
graphics production and installation services for 33 coaches; and

WHEREAS, in January 2020, the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer authorized
no cost Change Order No. 6 to extend the contract for six months at no additional cost to the
Authority; and

WHEREAS, Applied Graphics, Ltd., located at 1717 McCarrick Parkway, Mansfield, Ohio
44903, has offered to provide bus exterior graphics production and installation services
pursuant to an original contract option for up to an additional 25 coaches, as specified, for g
total negotiated amount not to exceed $108,075.00; and

WHEREAS, the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer deems the offer of Applied
Graphics, Lid. to be most advantageous to thae Authority, cost and other factors considered and
recommends acceptance thereof by the Board of Trustees.



Resolution No. 2020-20
Page 2

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Graater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio:

Section 1. That the offer of Applied Graphics, [td., for the purchase of bus exterior
graphics production and installation services for up to an additional 25 coaches, be and the
same is hereby accepted.

Section 2. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer be and she is hereby
authorized to enter a change order to Contract No. 2014-040 with Applied Graphics, Ltd. to
provide bus exterior graphics production and installation services for up to an additional 25
coaches,

Section 3. That said change order to exercise this option shail be payable from the RTA
Development Fund, Fieet Management Department Budget, including but not limited to 100%
Local Funds, in an amount not to exceed $108,075.00.

Section 4. That this said contract shali be binding upon and an obligation of the
Authority contingent upon future funding and compliance by the contractor to the Specifications
and Addenda, if any, the Affirmative Action Plan adopted by the Board of Trustees in Resolution

No. 2015-078, bonding and insurance requirements and alt applicable laws relating to
contractual obligations of the Authority.

Section 5. That all terms and conditions of the original contract remain unchanged.

Section 6. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted: March 24, 2020

President

Attest:

interim Secretary-Treasurer



Bg{g; }9070-32‘5 Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS
TITLE/DESCRIPTION: Resolution Mo.:
CONTRACT: TIRE AND WHEEL MAINTENANCE SERVICES AND 2020-21
LEASING OF RADIAL TiRES Date:
March 19, 2020

VENDOR: MICHELIN NORTH AMERICA, INC. initiator

‘ ' ' Fleet Management
AMOUNT: AMOUNT NTE $5,410,542.00 FOR FIVE YEAR PERIOD Department

ACTION REQUEST:
B Approval {1 Review/Comment I Information Only ] Other

1.0 PURPOSE/SCOPE: This action will authorize the Authority to enter into a contract for tire and

2.0

3.0

4.0

wheel maintenance services and leasing of radial tires for a five (5) year period, as specified and
as required, for the Authority's revenue vehicles.

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION: A lease vs. buy analysis has been performed, in accordance
with Procurement Department Policies and Procedures, and the Authority has determined it to
be cost effective to contract for the leasing and servicing of the radial tires. In addition, the
Authority surveyed the industry and found that most transit authorities have similar lease
arrangements for their revenue tire needs,

Contracting out the maintenance and leasing of tires has proven to be beneficial to the Authority.
The contractor maintains a sufficient tire inventory to support the Authority's radial tire needs
and provides on-site service at each of the Authority's district garages. The leasing arrangement
requires that the contractor maintain title to the tires which relieves the Authority of any EPA
responsibifity for their disposal.

PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: The Request for Proposals (RFP) for the procurement of
Tire and Wheel Maintenance Services and Leasing of Radial Tires, as specified and as required,
for the five (5) year term of the contract was posted on the GCRTA's web site and advertised in
the locat newspapers. Eight (8) interested parties downloaded the solicitation. Three (3)
propasals were received on December 11, 2019. After evaluation by a pane! of Authority
employees in accordance with established Procurement Policies and Procedures, and
subsequent negotiations, the proposal of Michelin North America Inc., as negotiated, was
determined to be most advantageous to the Authority.

A cost analysis was performed by the Procurement Department and it was determined that the
negotiated price is fair and reasonable to the Authority.

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/DBE BACKGROUND: All Affirmative Action requirements have been
met. A 0% DBE goal was established for this procurement due to the lack of certified DBE firms.




Staff Summary & Comments
Tire & Wheel Maintenance 2020-21
Pagae 2

5.0 POLICY IMPACT: Does not apply.

6.0 ECONOMIC IMPACT: This contract will be funded through the General Fund, Fleet
Management Department budget, in an amount not to exceed $5,410,542.00 for a period of

five (5) years.

7.0 ALTERNATIVES: Reject this offer. Rejection of this offer would impact the Authority's ability to
replace worn tires and wheels, which could impact safety and service.

8.0 RECOMMENDATION: This procurement was discussed at the March 3, 2020 Organizational,
Services & Performance Monitoring Committee meeting. it is recommended that the
negotiated offer of Michelin North America, inc. be accepted and the resolution passed
authorizing the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer to enter into a contract,

9.0 ATTACHMENT: N/A
Recommended and certified as appropriate to the

availability of funds, legal form and confarmance
with the Procurement requirements.

A

Generananager, Chief Executive Officer




RESOLUTION NO. 2020-21

AUTHORIZING CONTRACT NO. 2019-144 WITH MICHELIN NORTH AMERICA
INC. FOR THE FURNISHING OF TIRE AND WHEEL MAINTENANCE
SERVICES AND FOR THE LEASING OF RADIAL TIRES, AS SPECIFIED AND
AS REQUIRED, FOR A PERIOD OF FIVE (5) YEARS, AT A TOTAL
CONTRACT AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $5,410,542.00 (GENERAL FUND,
FLEET MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT BUDGET)

WHEREAS, the Authority has a need to service and provide wheels and radial tires on
all of its revenue vehicles; and

WHEREAS, it has been determined to be cost effective for the Authority to lease this
service as opposed to purchasing, maintaining tire inventory, and staffing personnel to service
the Authority's tires; and

WHEREAS, the proposal of Michelin North America Inc., with an office at One Parkway
South, Greenville SC 29615, for tire and wheel maintenance services and leasing of radial tires
for a period of five (5) years, as specified and as required, was received on December 11, 2019;
and

WHEREAS, after negotiations Michelin North America Inc., has offered to provide such
services in an amount rot to exceed $5,410,542.00 for a period of five (5) years: and

WHEREAS, the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer deems the offer of Michelin
North America Inc., as negotiated, to be advantageous to the Authority, cost and other factors
considered, and recommends acceptance thersof by the Board of Trustees.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio:

Section 1. That the offer of Michelin North America Inc. for tire and wheel maintenance
services and leasing of radial tires, for a period of five (5) years, as specified and as reguired,
be and the same is hereby accepted.

Section 2. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer of the Authority be and
she is hereby authorized to enter into a contract with Michelin North America Inc. for tire and
wheel maintenance services and leasing of radial tires for a period of five (5) years, as specified
and as required.

Section 3. That said contract shall be payable from the General Fund, Fleet
Management Department Budget in an amount not to exceed $5,410,542.00 for a period of five

(5) years.

Section 4. That said contract shall be binding upon and an obligation of the Authority
contingent upon funding for future years and compliance by the contractor to the Specifications
and Addenda, if any; the Affirmative Action Plan adopted by the Board of Trustees in Resolution
No. 2015-0786; bonding and insurance requirements and all applicable laws relating to
contractual obligations of the Authority.



Resolution Mo, 2020-21
Page 2

Section 5. That the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority's Board of Trustees
expects that Michelin North America Inc. will attempt to exceed the 0% minimum DBE goal
assigned o this procurement.

Section 8. That this resoiution shalf become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted: March 24, 2020

President

Altest:

tnterim Secretary-Treasurer



Form 100-336

Greater Cteveland Regional Transit Authority

. STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS
TITLE/DESCRIPTION, Resolution No.:
CONTRACT: PROJECT 525 -~ LIGHT RAIL TRACK REHABILITATION - | 2020-22

KINSMAN TO BUCKEYE-WOODHILL Date:
VENDOR:  DELTA RAILROAD CONSTRUCTION, INC. March 19, 2020
AMOUNT:  $6,685,746.00 Initiator:

Engineering & Project
Development

ACTION REQUEST:
& Approval [ Review/Comment [ Information Only [ Other

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

PURPOSE/SCOPE: This action will aliow the Authority to enter into a contract to provide
construction services for Project 528 - Light Rail Track Rehabilitation - Kinsman to Buckeye-
Woodhill.

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION: The work to be performed under this contract consists of the
recanstruction of the light rail tracks from the Kinsman interlocking to Buckeye-Woodhill Station.

PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: The Invitation for Bid (“IFB") was posted on the GCRTA
Procurement weabsite and advertised in the lacal newspapers. Twenty-six interested parties,
including potential subcontractors, downloaded the solicitation package. Threa rasponsive bids
were received and opened on March 9, 2020, as follows:

Company Name Total Base Bid
Delta Railroad Construction, Inc. $6,685,746.00
RJ Corman Railroad Services, LLC $8,§98,054.00
RailWorks Track Services inc. $8,546,930.00

The Basis of Award is the lowest responsive bid from a respansible bidder for the Total Base Bid
price. Deita Railroad Construction, Inc. was determined to be a responsible bidder. The Total
Base Bid price of $6,685,746.00 from Delta Railroad Construction, Inc. is 17.83% less than the
Engineer's Estimate of $8,148,470.00.

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/DBE BACKGROUND: All Affirmative Action requirements have
been met. An 18% DBE goal was established for this procurement. Delta Railroad
Construction, Inc. has committed to achieving the DBE participation goal through the
utilization of RAR Contracting Co, Inc. {(African-American owned) in the amount of
$139,000.00, and JP and Concepts Co. (Female-owned) in the amount of
$1,067,289.95 for total DBE participation of $1,206,288.95 or 18%,

POLICY IMPACT.: Does not apply.

ECONOMIC IMPACT: This procurement shall be payable through the RTA Deveiopment
Fund, Engineering & Project Development Department budget, including but not limited
to, Capital Grant OH-2019-037-307, for a total contract amount not to exceed
$6,695,746.00 ($5,356,596.80 in federal funds which represents 80% of totai cost).



Staff Summary & Comments 22
Light Rail Track Rehabilitation Kinsman to Buckeye-Woodhili 2020-

Page 2

7.0  ALTERNATIVES: Rejectthis offer. Rejection of this offer will aliow for the continued degradation
of the light rail tracks at this location.

80 RECOMMENDATION: This project was discussed by the Board of Trustees at the
March 3, 2020 Operational Planning & Infrastructure Committee meeting. It is
recommended that the bid of Delta Railroad Construction, Inc. be accepted and the
resolution passed authorizing the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer to enter into

a contract.

9.0 ATTACHMENTS: None.

Recommended and certified as appropriate to the availability
of funds, legal form and confarmance with the Procurement

requirements.

Geperal Manager, Chief Executive Officer




RESOLUTION NQ. 2020-22

AUTHORIZING CONTRACT NO. 2020-016 WITH DELTA RAILROAD
CONSTRUCTION, INC. FOR PROJECT 525 - LIGHT RAIL TRACK
REHABILITATION - KINSMAN TO BUCKEYE-WOODHILL, AS SPECIFIED AND
AS REQUIRED, IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $6,695,746.00 (RTA
DEVELOPMENT FUND, ENGINEERING & PROJECT DEVELOPMENT
DEPARTMENT BUDGET)

WHEREAS, the Authority deems it necessary to acquire construction services, as
required, under Project 528 — Light Rail Track Rehabilitation Kinsman to Buckeye-Woodhill; and

WHEREAS, the bid of Deita Railroad Construction, inc., located at 2648 West Prospect
Road, Ashtabula, Ohio 44004, was received on March 9, 2020 in an armount not to exceed
$6,695,746.00; and '

WHEREAS, the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer deems the bid of Delta
Railroad Construction, Inc. to be the lowest responsive bid from a responsible bidder and
recommends acceptance thereof by the Board of Trustees.

NOW, THEREFQORE, BE IT RESQLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Clevetand Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio:

Section 1. That the bid of Delta Railroad Construction, inc. for Project 525 — Light Rail
Track Rehabilitation - Kinsman to Buckeye-Woodhill, be and the same is hereby accepted.

Saection 2. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer of the Authority be and
she is hereby authorized to enter into a contract with Delta Railroad Construction, Inc. for
Project 525 — Light Rait Track Rehabilitation - Kinsman to Buckeye-Woodhill.

Section 3. That said contract shall be payable from the RTA Development Fund,
Engineering & Project Development Department budget, including but not limited to, Capitat
Grant OH-2019-037-307, for a total contract amount not to exceed $6,695,746.00
($5,356,596.80 in federal funds which represents 80% of total cost).

Section 4. That said contract shall be binding upon and an obligation of the Authority
contingent upon future funding, compliance by the contractor to the Specifications and
Addenda, thereto, if any; the Affirmative Action Plan adopted by the Board of Trustees in
Resolution 2015-76; bonding and insurance requirements; and all applicable laws relating to the
contractual obligations of the Autharity.

Section 5. That the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority’s Board of Trustees
expects that Delta Railroad Construction, Ing. will attempt to exceed the 18% minimum DBE
goai assigned to this procurement.

Section 6. That this resolution shalf become effective immediatety upon its adoption.

Adopted: March 24, 2020

President

Attest:

Interim Secretary-Treasurear



g‘;fg;g’?ﬂ*”ﬁ Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
' STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS
TITLE/DESCRIPTION: Resolution No.:
CONTRACT:; A DEVELOPMENT AND USE 2020-23
AGREEMENT WITH CARNEGIE MANAGEMENT Date:
AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION TO March 19. 2020
ADVANCE THE COLUMBUS ROAD TRANSIT- — ‘ '
ORIENTED DEVELQPMENT ("TOD") PROJECT nitiator:
Programming &
DEVELOPER: CARNEGIE MANAGEMENT AND DEVELOPMENT | Planning
CORPORATION, AN OHIQ CORPQORATION
VALUABLE
CONSIDERATION:  PURCHASE QF THE DEVELOPMENT SITE,
DEVELOPMENT OF A MULTI-USE TOD AND
LONG-TERM REVENUE FROM THE TOD
PROJECT
ACTION REQUEST:
B Approval [} Review/Comment I Information Only [ Other

1.0 PURPOSE/SCOPE: The resolution seeks GCRTA Board of Trustees’ approval for the
General Manager, Chief Executive Officer to execute a Development and Use Agreement
(‘DUA") with Carnegie Management and Development Corporation ("CMD") to plan,
finance, develop and operate a mixed-use transit-oriented development (“TOD") project on
property owned by GCRTA after purchasing the property. The property is focated at the
intersection of Abbey Avenue and Columbus Road in Cleveland, Ohio, known as part of
Cuyahoga County Permanent Parcel Nos. 007-11-021, 007-11-022 and 007-11-025, in
addition to certain development air rights (“Property”).

2.0 DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION: CMD was selected by a “Request for Qualifications”
process to develop the Property and is now prepared to perform due diligence, design,
finance, construct and operate the TOD project (the “Project’). On March 26, 2019, the
Board of Trustees adopted Resolution 2019-33 authorizing GCRTA to enter into a non-
binding Letter of Intent with CMD for the Project. GCRTA and CMD executed a non-
binding Letter of intent for the TOD on Qctober 25, 2019. This TOD will enhance the West
25" Street Rail Station and promote increased use of the Red Line.

A mixed-use TOD was determined to be the highest and best use for this excess Property,
as it will promote the TOD, economic development and real astate goals of the GCRTA.
CMD is a highly respected national developer, owner and manager of quality mixed-use
real estate projects. GCRTA will retain an ownership position in the single-asset entity
that will own the TOD along with CMD. After the sale of the Property, the non-recourse,
non-dilutable ownership position will provide GCRTA with long-term revenue for the life of
the TOD. This joint development strategy is in compliance with the public-private
partnership goals established by the FTA and described in FTA Circular 7050, 1A,

3.0 PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: Does not apply.

4.0 DBE/AFFIRMATIVE ACTION BACKGROUND: Does not apply.




Staff Summary & Comments
Agreement and easement for Red Line Greenway 2020-23
Page 2

50 POLICY IMPACT: The DUA and Project are in compliance with the TOD guidelines
established by the GCRTA and FTA and fully comply with the Real Estate Guidelines of
the GCRTA.

6.0 ECONOMIC IMPACT: The Project will provide GCRTA with significant revenue inciuding
the fair market, appraised value of the Property and at ieast a three percent (3%) non-
recourse, non-dilutable ownership position in the legal entity that owns the Project for the
life of the Project.

70 ALTERNATIVES: The GCRTA can refuse to execute the DUA and terminate the TOD
process.

B.0 RECOMMENDATION: On March 3, 2020, this Project was raviewed by the Board
Committee of the Whole. Staff recommends that the Board of Trustees authorize the
execution of the Development and Use Agreement with Camegie Management and
Development Corporation to advance the Project through design, construction and

operation.

8.0 ATTACHMENT: A. Location Map

Recommended and certified as appropriate to the
availability of funds, legal form and conformance
with the Procurement requirements.

e

ra
f Exedutive Officer

‘eneral Manager, Chie



SHILSAS HOULYDRNYN BOJ G350 38 OF LON 51 ¥ SiHE alayds AdBlpory IHEEE ANy FRSLT ST
MOIATHNOANE "SFRI|R) ASINSIAG 10 UBLEng 'SR ‘uogaaky
TEATHAYHSOED ' Rea a0 joxE ABU 10 A dest Say uo Jeadde e siade| Bpe ARG aausiaRd 05 51
tmﬂﬂu ﬂmmxﬂ# 3“ pue aiss Buidde: lswUsiur Ue uu; sndno anens pepedavad lasn e s dews sy — nHHc!aHu@uw o -%JEN - ﬁuu_ . o0
ﬂmﬁ;&&ﬂ
SHHUSRIET) PEReld ..
ABan 10 Wby
SEE HHO o
mm_mﬁq_u_cnﬁﬂ_
puabay
#EOZA/E ‘peleal] 81|
2]IS EmEQDWm}mD PEOY SNQUINIOD v INFWHDVLLY




RESQLUTION 2020-23

AUTHORIZING THE GREATER CLEVELAND REGIONAL. TRANSIT
AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE A DEVELOPMENT AND USE AGREEMENT WITH
CARNEGIE MANAGEMENT AND DEVELOPMENT CORFORATION, AN OHIO
CORPORATION, TO ADVANCE THE COLUMBUS ROAD TRANSIT-ORIENTED
DEVELOPMENT PROJECT

WHEREAS, on March 26, 2019, the Board of Trustees adopted Resolution 2019-33
authorizing GCRTA to enter into a non-binding Letter of intent with Carnegie Management and
Development Corporation, an Ohio Corporation (“CMD"), for the transit-oriented development
(“TOD") of GCRTA property located at Columbus Road and Abbey Avenue (*Property”),
adjacent to the West 25Y Street Rapid Transit Station: and

WHEREAS, on Qctober 25, 2019, GCRTA and CMD executed a non-binding Letter of
Intent, outlining terms and conditions for the TOD project; and

WHEREAS, the GCRTA has determined it is in GCRTA's best interest to enter into a
Development and Use Agreement ("DUA") with CMD for the purpose of developing the TOD
project on the Property; and

WHEREAS, CMD has successfully developed and managed high quality mixed-use
commercial real estate projects throughout the United States and intends to do so on this

Property; and

WHEREAS, entering into a DUA with CMD is in full compliance with the stated real
estate goals and objectives of the GCRTA and the FTA.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County and Ohio:

Saction 1. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer is hereby authorized to
execute a Development and Use Agreement with Carnegie Management and Development
Corporation to advance the planning, design, construction and operation pracess of the transit-
oriented development project located at Columbus Road and Abbey Avenue, in Clevetand,
Ohio, adjacent to the West 25" Street Rapid Transit Station.

Saction 2. That this resolution shalt become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted: March 24, 2020

President

Attest:

Interim Secretary-Treasurer



;'ggm 10 Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
07.03.97 STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS
TITLE/DESCRIPTION; Resolution No.:
CONTRACT: TO AMEND RESOLUTION NQ. 2019-92 2020-24
Date;
PURCHASER: CIVIC PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT, LLC, AN OHIO March 19, 2020
NON-PROFIT LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY initiator;
Programming
and Planning

AMOUNT: REDUCE CONTRIBUTION FROM $50,000 TO $20,000

ACTION REQUEST:

Approval  [) Review/Comment [ Information Only (1 Other

1.0

2.0

3.0
4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

PURPOSE/SCOPE: This amendment is to reduce the amount of the approved
contribution to mitigate for unforeseen site conditions that Civic Property Development,
LLC discovered during the due diligence period agreed upon by the parties in the
transaction authorized by the Board by Resaclution No. 2019-92 on August 20, 2019,
The sale of property located at 5508-5810 Euclid Avenue, Cleveland, OH 44113 will
remove excess real property from GCRTA's property inventory, as required by
appiicable federal regulations, and promote transit oriented development (*“TOD") an
vacant land no longer needed for its original purpose.

DESCRIPTIONAJUSTIFICATION: After the Board adopted Resolution No, 2019-62
Civic Property Development, LLC. performed additional site investigations and due
diligence activities that resulted in the discovery of unforeseen site conditions. Those
unforeseen site conditions would result in additional site development costs to Civic
Property Development, LLC.

After negotiation, GCRTA and Civic Property Development, LLC agreed that the sale
price would remain unchanged and that the additional contribution originally agreed to
would be reduced from $50,000.00 to $20,000.00 to partially mitigate the additional site
development costs resulting from the unforeseen site conditions. Therefore, Resolution
No. 2019-92 needs to be amended.

PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: Does not apply.
AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/DBE BACKGROUND: Does not apply.

POLICY IMPACT: The proposed sale of this property is consistent with the Real Estate
Policies of the GCRTA.

ECONOMIC IMPACT: The purchase price of Five Hundred Fifty Thousand Doliars
($550,000.00) approved in Resolution No. 2018-82 will remain unchanged.
However, the additional contribution in Resofution No. 2019-92 will be reduced from
Fifty Thousand Dollars ($50,000.00) to Twenty Thousand Dollars ($20,000.00) to
mitigate the cost of the unforeseen site conditions.

ALTERNATIVES: GCRTA can refuse to amend Resolution 2019-92 and addrass
the unforeseen site conditions prior to closing the transaction, or cancel the sale of
the property to Civic Property Development, LLC and continue to maintain the
property and market the property for sale.



Staff Sumrmary and Commeants
To Amend Resolution No, 2019-92
Page 2

2020-24

8.0 RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends amending Resolution No. 2019-92
regarding the proposed sale of 5508-5810 Eucligd Avenue, Cleveland, OH 44113 to
Civic Property Development, LLC, with the reduction to the additional contribution
arnount.

9.0 ATTACHMENTS: None

Recommended and certified as appropriate to the
Availability of funds, legal forrm and conformance
With the Procurament requirements.

Gerferal Manager, Chief Executive Officer




RESOLUTION 2020-24

TO AMEND RESOLUTION NO. 2019-92, AUTHORIZING THE GREATER
CLEVELAND REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY TO ENTER INTO A
PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT, INCLUDING AN ADDITIONAL
CONTRIBUTION FOR TRANSIT-ORIENTED-DEVELOPMENT, WITH CIVIC
PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT, LLC, FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 5508-5810
EUCLID AVENUE, CLEVELAND, OH 44113

WHEREAS, the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority ("GCRTA") is the Owner
of record of the land jocated at 5508-5810 Euclid Avenue in the City of Cleveland, Ohio 44113,
which has Permanent Parcel Numbers of 118-11-001, 118-11-005, 118-11-007, 118-11-008,
118-11-009 118-11-010 and 118-11-011 (the “Proparty"); and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees adopted Resolution No, 2019-92 on August 20, 2019,
authorizing the saie of said Property to Civic Property Development, LLC far an amount of
$550,000.00 with an additional $50,000.00 contribution; and

WHEREAS, during the due diligence period contemplated by the purchase agreement,
Civic Property Development, LLC performed site investigations and due difigence activities that
resulted in the discovery of unforeseen site conditions on the Property; and

WHEREAS, GCRTA and Civic Property Development, LLC entered into negotiations to
compensate for the additional site development costs that would result from the unforeseen site

conditions; and

WHEREAS, GCRTA and Civic Property Development, LLC agreed that the sale price
would remain unchanged and that the additional contribution originally agreed to would be
reduced from $50,000.00 to $20,000.00 to mitigate the additional site development costs
resulting from the unforaseen site conditions.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County and Ohio:

Section 1. That Section 4 of Resolution Na. 2019-92 be amended to read as follows:

That conditioned upon the closing of the transaction, the General Manager, CEO is hereby
authorized to accept a contribution from Civic Property Development, LLC in the armount of
Twenty Thousand Dollars ($20,000.00) for planning future transit-oriented development projects
in the City of Cleveland.

Section 2. That all other provisions set forth in Resolution No. 2019-92 shalt remain in
effect.

Section 3. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted: March 24, 2020

President

Attest:

interim Secretary-Treasurer



AMOUNT: NOT TO EXCEED $223,946.61

R Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS
TITLE/DESCRIPTION: Resoiution No.-
2020-25
PETITION: SUPPORTING APPROVAL OF THE 2021-2025 EXPANSION :
AND SERVICES PLAN FOR THE DOWNTOWN Date:
CLEVELAND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT March 19, 2020
- tritiator:
VENDOR: DOWNTOWN CLEVELAND IMPROVEMENT Programming &
CORPORATION Planning

ACTION REQUEST;
@ Approval [0 Review/Comment O Information Only 0O Other

1.0

2.0

3.0
4.0
5.0

6.0

PURPOSE/SCOPE: This action will authorize the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer to
notify the Steering Committee of the Downtown Cleveland Improvement District (* District™) of
GCRTA's willingness to continue to participate in the District, to execute a petition in support
thereof and to pay a fee based on the proposed expansion of the area and business plan from
2021 through 2025. A special improvement district is a tool authorized by Ohio law to allow
property owners within a self-defined district to organize and assess themselves the cost of
providing area-wide services. This resolution will permit GCRTA’s continued participation in the
District, which is contingent upon approval by the City of Claveland ("City"). Once the City has
received the petitions of all the property owners, the appropriate legislative authority will
reauthorize the District.

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION: The District is an area of significant use by public transit, The
District has been operating successfully since 2005. Efforts to create a cleaner and safer
downtown environment have been very successful and helpful to GCRTA patrons and
downtown as a whole. GCRTA has benefited from the presence of District ambassadors,
security, and cleanliness efforts. The assessment methodology is based upon a formuta that
includes the certified value and lot frontage of alf propertiss within the geographic area of the
District. GCRTA owns approximately 22 parcels within this area including the Root-McBride
Building, Tower City Station, and some parcels in the Flats.

PROCUREMENT BACKGROQUND: Does not apply
AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/DBE BACKGROUND: Does not apply
POLICY IMPACT: Does not apply

ECONOMIC IMPACT: The assessment shall be paid in five annual installments, in an amount
not to exceed $223,946.61 for the five year renawal, contingent upon the availability of funding
in future years, from the Programming and Planning Department Operating budget. The
Authority will realize a cost savings through programs implemented by the District as well as the
creation of an environment that will be more conducive to public transit in the Downtown
Cleveland area. A yearly breakdown of GCRTA payments to the District is as follows:

2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

$43,033.22 $43,893.89 $44.771.76 $45,667.20 $46,580.54

TOTAL: $223 946.61




Staff Summary and Comments 2020-25
Petition for 2021-2025 improvement District
Page 2

7.0 ALTERNATIVES: Do not approve this resofution. This would prevent GCRTA from participating
in the District and realizing cost savings through programs implemented by the District.

8.0 RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that the Board of Trustees approve this resolution,

8.0 ATTACHMENTS: Petition To Approve The Expansion Of The Downtown Cleveland
Improvement District And To Approve The Comprehensive Services Plan Of The District (With
Exhibits).

Recommended and certified as appropriate
to the availakility of funds, legal form an conformance with the
Procurement requirements.

s 9

eneral Manager, Chief Exefutive Officer




1.16.2020

PETITION

'TO APPROVE THE EXPANSION OF
THE DOWNTOWN CLEVELAND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
AND
TO APPROVE THE COMPREHENSIVE SERVICES PLAN
OF THE DISTRICT

City of Cleveland, Ohio
, 2020

To the Mayor and the Council of the City of Cleveland, Ohio:

We petition the City to approve the expansion of the Downtown Cleveland Improvement
District (the “District™) as a special improvement district under Ohio Revised Code Chapter 1710,
containing the boundaries described in the map attached as Exhibit A, for the purpose of
developing and implementing plans for public improvements and public services that benefit the
District.

We are the owners of 60% or more of the front footage of property that abuts upon any
street, alley, public road, place, boulevard, parkway, park entrance, easement, or other existing
public improvement, excluding, as tequired by law, any properties owned by the federal and
state governments and any properties owned by a church or by city and county governments
unless the church or city or county specifically requested in writing that its designated property
be included in the District.

A list of all the properties included in the proposed expanded Downtown Cleveland
Improvement District (identified by permanent parce] numbers shown on the records in the
Cuyahoga County Fiscal Officer’s office) and shown on the attached Exhibit B. Excluded from
the property comprising the District, as required by law, are any properties owned by the federal
and State governments and any properties owned by a church or by city and county governments
unless the church or city or county specifically requested in writing that its designated property
be included in the District,

The District is to be governed by the Downtown Cleveland Improvement Corporation, an
Ohio nonprofit corporation formed pursuant to Chapters 1702 and 1710 of the Ohio Revised
Code. The proposed Amended Articles of Incorporation for that corporation, which amend the
Articles of Incorporation to include the expanded territory, are attached as Exhibit C.

We approve the Comprehensive Services Plan of the District in the form attached as
Exhibit D (the “Plan™). The Downtown Cleveland Improvement Corporation is to provide, or



contract for the provision of, the services described in the Plan, The City is to levy special
assessments upon the properties in the District to pay fot the costs of the services described in
the Plan. - . - . .

We petition the Council of the City to approve the Plan. We request that our properties
be assessed for the Plan in propottion to the benefits. We agree that the determination of the
benefits shall be in accordance with the formula outlined in the Plan. We request that the
assessinent be payable in 5 annual installments payable in advance of the services to be provided
by the Plan. A schedule of those assessments is shown the attached Exhibit B. We acknowledge
that the actual assessments may include an additional amount for the costs expended by the City
in levying and collecting the assessments.

We further acknowledge and agree, in consideration of the services of the Plan, that the
assessment of our properties does not exceed the benefit to be received from the Plan by each of
the propeities to be assessed for the Plan, that no other property other than those propetties
shown on Exhibit B will receive special benefits from that Plan for which any such property
should be assessed, that the undersigned will pay promptly all special assessments levied against
the properties pursuant to this petition as they become due, and that the determination by the
Council of the special assessment against the properties pursuant to and in accordance with this
Petition will be final, coneclusive and binding upon the undersigned, its suceessors, assigns and
any grantees of the properties or any portion thereof,

The undersigned property owners consent and request that subject to the terms hersof
these special assessments be levied and collected without limitation as to the value of the
property assessed, consent to our respective property being included in more than one speeial
improvement district, if applicable, and waive all the following relating to the Plan and the
special assessments described herein:

(1)  any and all rights, benefits and privileges specified by Sections 727.03 and 727.06
of the Revised Code that may be deemed applicable to the Plan and thereby
restrict these special asscssments to 33-1/3% of the actual improved value of the
properties as enhanced by the Plan;

2) any and all resolutions, ordinances and notices required for the Plan, including the
notice of the adoption of the resolution of necessity and the filing of estimated
special assessments, the equalization of the estimated special assessments, any
increase in the ¢ost of labor and materials over the estimated cost, and the passage
of the assessing ordinance, including but not limited to notices authorized and
required by Sections 727.13, 727.16, 727.17, 727.24 and 727.26 of the Revised
Code; and

(3)  any and all irrepularitics and defects in the proceedings.



The undersigned property owners. further request that all legislation required to be
enacted pursuant to Chapter 727 of the Revised Code to permit the Plan to commence:
immediately be enacted at one Council meeting and consent to the enactment of such legisiation

at one meeting,
A. Property: Address:

Permanent Parcel No.:

B. Name of ‘DWner:*

C. Name. title and signature of

authorized representative of owner:#

*Please refer to the enclosed instructions for signing the Petition.



- INSTRUCTIONS FOR EXECUTION OF PETITION

“1t is very important that this document be executed correctly. Please read these instructions

carefully.

The name of the owner must be cotrect. Please double-check and correct.

Certain information would allow us to better serve you and get the information correct the first
time. Please note any requests for information below, If there would be no inconvenience in
providing the information, it would be very much appreciated.

CORPORATION:

PARTNERSHIP:

LIMITED PARTNERSHIP:

Only an OFFICER of the Corporation can
execute this Document, Next to the name of
the person who executes this Document for
the Corporation, please write WHETHER
THE PERSON IS THE PRESIDENT, VICE
PRESIDENT, TREASURER, SECRETARY,
etc. of the Corporation.

DOUBLE-CHECK. THE WAME OF THE
CORPORATION. Is it correct on the
Document?

Only a2 PARTNER of the partnership can
execute this Document.

DOUBLE-CHECK THE NAME OF THE
FPARTHNERSHIP. Is it coprect on the
Document?

INFORMATION: Could you please provide
the date of the Partnership Agreement?

Only a GENERAL PARTNER or an
OFFICER of a GENERAL PARTNER can
exccute this Document, Next to the name of
the person who executes this Document for
the Limited Partnership, please write
WHETHER THE PERSON 18 A GENERAL
PARTNER or if the person is an OFFICER of
the GENERAL PARTNER, please write
WHICH OFFICER the person is.

DOUBLE-CHECK. THE NAME OF THE
LIMITED PARTNERSHIP. Is it correct on
the Document?



LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY:

TRUST:

INFORMATION: Could you please provide
the date of the Limited Partnership Agreement.

Only a MANAGING MEMBER or an
OFFICER of 8 MANAGING MEMBER or a

 MANAGER can execute this Document.

Next to the name of the person who executes
this Document for the Limited Liability
Company, please write WHETHER THE
PERSON 1§ A MANAGER o a
MANAGING MEMBER or if the person is an
OFFICER of the MANAGING MEMBER,
ptease write WHICH OFFICER the person is.

DOUBLE-CHECK THE NAME OF THE
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY. Is it
cotrect on the Document?

INFORMATION: Could you please provide
the date of the Operating Agreement.

Only a TRUSTEE of the Trust can execute
this Document.

DOUBLE-CHECK THE NAME OF THE
TRUST. Is it correct on the Document?

INFORMATION: Could you please provide
the date of the Trust Agreement.




Exhibit A

DOWNTOWN CLEVELAKD SPEEIAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT MAP

1,NMH.WEMUI =7
o R I i ey

BT Lty
Il SN g

e Myt Sveerd 4

&\ .
& ~.w

SS%4

s (e

o
L e

=Sl
P2
e




957581 6718t SE'RLT SERLE LT 91 THEE  {aD0SEE ETT 1% & M EETIO BIRAOESIHD "WMNOSEET T EIERII0I
L8°5FE £5TFT L8868 E'LET EVET £6°FET s {0 413 15 Sf M ELTI0 TV SINQE[ETE ZIERITOT
T SRE L5EPT LLBET E0°LET PEFEL L6 FEE TFEF'S  {00TROT 111 15 GF Ay EETI0 JT1 133415 B3l¥M EENE[E1T TIEHOTIE
I¥ ST L5 TRT LG E0LET TEYET L6°0IT I¥T'e COTRIT GIT 15] . Bf A EEYED T 23208 $31vm ECOT[ET'T OTLH0TOT
¥ 5FE LSTFT LE'6ET EQLET PEFET I6PIT I¥Ive COTEHIT &0 15 B[ M EETTO D1 EEANAS W31 EEOTIET'T FIERCIOT
P 5K LS'EFT L1687 EJLET PEPEL Z6'RET BIVE  ICOTRIT T 15 G M EETTIH OT1°EE3415 W3 1wma SEOTIETT BIESGIOT
BLTEL T4 [99°021 BUPET YLELE ZETIT IFI¥FE COSES L0 15 a| M EETLD STII3THAS WL EERTIET'T LOEBGIOT
EI6ET 59T LitETE 19121 IT6TE BT LRIV A a6 0% 15 g m EETTO 3371 33HES W31 FEDT{ET'T SOEBRIOT
¥8OTT SSPIT iE'IEL Llgerss o L% L5856 AT COTEE 50 15 G| M EETT WLMiN "A138{ETT SOEBOIGT
FEEET TLOET 4197 EERTAY FUELT 9LELL LPEVE OGBS E0E 15 G| M EETTH) 3711 33HLS WM EEGTIFT'T TOEBDEGT
S 5T TE'FT 97°ESE A CT CELFE BELET ZRIV'E OEEETT 0% 15 B s EETTd 12 "LIIHES HALGM EEOTEET'T EOEBOIGT
LS OB T#T LBEE OF 3T I9EET [ 4 LRIV D QESEDT )T 15 G an EETTY FEI LIRS HIAL A FEOTIET'T TOEBOIGT
SBFIT ELITT 95°802 LI PGE 99002 16T ZHIXFE  HOOESST T sl G| M EELTI T ENTINGA DTWIHETT IOEBOINT
50 TS 0TS L365 0885 55745 B'ST 9880F  HOOEET 15 6| M GOODD SS9y SHIEMNG SIWNIMTRICANDD L3341S Y3 lvm JH LS ST0B03CT
ES'EET 1608 YEBET LRTE 9E°ELT S6'6E 3 COEEE EL G{ A GO0 QL% SIIVID0ESY SHel Y d BEEFMEOT FIOBNICT
B8 LTBT [ LT raag Lk il O0TTE EL LNCHA JTEO8FT END BTNV VOO AN FIORIE0T
SULERD  [TFECAS  [97°9999  JISLEST  |ZEROFY  IPETiir BOOT 0E156E i5 £] Ah 35110 ‘SEIAHIS HEOAIIN INIDTTE0MECOE ZIGRITGT
EO'FE LIEY ZETk 5T B9Ok 55 O 4 O0SEE HYIH| Iny LWOHS SIAUSNEE A VBONYS ToHINESON B S ANIHIM TWHINISCH]G TICRIEDT
EL9I0T 57966 STLLE GESE JE'BEE B0 POS EESLE [0DPEss i5 9{ A JCSSY 1334 1S YIRS LECEOT0T
SUEYCEOT |65 IOT {EEETL66 [OTASSFE (FETFESE [LOUI6 FEE'TFES |D08SLISEE FPNDSIMANG] £ZTH0-0T00 71" INAAD 33 S LT[ 00L LE0LE0T
IFSEIrY [EOPPSEr JOBGEOIF [TEESETF {OUSEOTE P91 IELEE TIEE HIERHZE ESE HEV1D 48 M BEC00 I DNOTIINE Q4w INYES DLETOCE EEOLOTGT
UGS [SEORZS  166'ATTY  [EO'RG6S  |IFORES  FrrOCHE BE'EAGT  [D0LESTE FHYMDS D8NS 5£000 1% THPS J0080d I ALMIAESTZPT BI0LIEDT
LOSSEFT |BEWOSPT JORRL{PT [SHBEEET |PEVILET HHGOLIT LLvSL [0Zevis 5 Ef M QLT E5304 2 N0S JNSNdfSCE BCCLOEGT
ETISET  |LEHIFZ WRUPIT [EL'ZXTE [TOOROF (43 s99 FOICET  |DDEELS 3| U0 AL GZE00] T SNV W) CES A7 A SCGLOTOT
IETL0EE |EFPIpds (9FESSTE [SECDELE (L7 VSS0E [V i90%C BER'SES 00SRE00T IULATE N8N, SS0G0 371 AEVNIDS 180 55 YIRILAO(E 08 FOGLOTO
ETSHEY |TTITLP  EECSI%  [dEBZSY  JRESLHD TECLOTOT S35 TRESEFE {OOSETERT HO| THA% 153 e O a0 33 54 L2E[CZES TOLOTE
0E'T LE'T STE 'l e[ T G 00T AW TIIMEI0Y DODLEG dF QHHMSHE B HILTwH 3350 |0 ELESOTIE
0E'T £2'1 STT [ GE'T T Y] 00T FAY| TEAMNIO0Y [LLEEE dF QTHOMSIES '3 W3 LTvH F35/0|0 ZOESOTAT
T8 LOE FoOGE L9858 F'SPE T EEE FR'GEE o GOTERT IAY| TR0 dE ATOAMSIHE 3 HITTWH 3479010 TOESOTOE
TVEBOST JLTA640T [EF40S¢% {¢STEEbT [GLS¥6ET |BY EESLT D095 HOOGESO6 15 9 2 O3 HaMIRE 25V OSET|£82 FEICEOTOT
S5'GLREL IEETRET |[WBYIET {ER'OESYT [TRYEITI JEA'RELE S6'BEBE  POGIrERIL 15 9] 3 T "A54RYD N103HIT 02671343705 230 EZA0TIT
[Eags [ 00 (e 0G0 TTALOEAT 33519 HHTELPT &Y BN LS {0E FENZ 3DV KBV TYIROWIRI[D GEINSOTIE
TE vk £ eV TEOER SLLER RN IEE0F il BGETPE LLEE] 15 9 3 SLETHH J71 S3HLHIJOHS 11w H1S 1593 (0 QZO50TAT
TECSTT  UATYY  |SOSOTT  AFESG1 247900 jZei5s LA OS85 15 9 3 SLETIH OT1 SIELESAOML T H1% 1593 (a9 BEJSOTOT
LFIVIFT [RRO9ET (66'PTEZ [BEGYLLT |L6COCZT ISEOREHT BEFS'ESEZ |[O0E9T55T 15 af 3 EOFTO J11ALH340Hd TIIMHB0R] T TET BISGIOT
e T e I T O A T T EELS0T  [DDECISE INEE TI3AHI0H LEIH COUEMWSI BN TEMNDOEIRTT LTISGTOT
9°B6S0T |SrOGENT {FL9¥1OT (9679866 {STIGIE  [SESOVE PLESEET [DDGH00E 15 bj 3 YOUTO 20 133HIS HENINT 98T STASRIOT
QL4yE  |POEEEE  IGETVRE  [60°S9BR (971658 f9L evor S LPOT 14086959 AT TIIESHZ0 EOR0) T DMK NIRENISSET FIOS0IGT
SE'TB6ZIZ JFETESYE IESGHOTE |[UF9S9T7 [4LTELTC [0 ESERT IHOTEL8T {DDOBTEYT AN EDIEILNE EEBGD Jhli BICCONYERAT D 3 IdIHA S W S2T LI0SHOT
SCH06S  |ESTELS  (SEBLYT  |09°I0SS  fErESYs  [9EL7EY S50GEET JOJESEYE AN B0IY340E] STEG0 TL% SZLHTG0Hd NADENAMDO 09T TI050ECT
SFVOEIT |LBBRLLT [SLSDTLT [TEZ4097 [TEGPIST |2 FPa6s 175058 DATOLEY 15 5 3 DBED 271 ONYIIATZ £HORHA O EOOSIE0T
LEPREOT 6L ETSOT [SEOPELT {{EERTOT [L0rSYEs  |952%324 TIS'A50Y I00E00wL 15 & 3 THIET I "OWI3AFTD F33YIS Hixis 15v3 DOEE|9°02% EZCHOTOE
SYLEEES IHEREEIS [0FDOSES [GU'EERIC [64'S@dsy |ZGEBL0% S95°¥0EE FOCTIEERE IAY|  BIVIILS LLLTH T EL L W40 | ST ELE BRGTOT0E
FIBSST B54¥ST  |99iBsT  IGDUEST  [6EeT  |b'&ECL 0 QGEERTT ESCE IR et 77 'ONYI3AFYT 1332ES HENIPE 16%3 QOET| 0 BEOTOTOT
SIGSOLE fEFISIOF [8TI9v6E {IFSWSEE |f9626Lf JFTSTOEE S6 POEY [OCOLRTEY 15 ! QEIETE 71 ORIINTED 193K S HENIM £593 OOET | LT 269 POMOTOT
STSHIE  [IOR0TE  |OT'ER)E  JES'TEST  |S0Ge6Z  JPTEELL GL9ETT  FOOZOFPT 15 3| M TSTE JNS3LEIAOYE H B J[SEFT LHHOTAT
COECYTT |S¥44Y31 |REBCEOT [EWEPIOT |L47ESOT IWBTESS SIBLGSR [GOLSREY ELL AN d ALMOHLEY ENQd ALNMGD YOOHYAN -0y I3A3 1] TE 1SS SERZOTOT
SRIvBS TEESL  |PE'BES: JESDEEL  |TOSres  CCBOOE EREFRIY [COSOORE Bl EMOYd P2 DNTAY Y 30IHAS 1SWSHISOM £S5 51151867805 EHITOTOT
SI6T YIOE ET0T LI0E TE0L LNPISSY LNNLNNSSY A | W01 LHT0) dvd|[§ Y 4i3IHIs dvdEvd HOGY Hyd HAMMO §30330] 150 1S |k

Supasuniog fb usuqedag FNaAN] JO 41T Ag roploaguan o] Daigs 3fojuary
g Hgnpeg "8T0Z/ST/TT j0 Blep Auadold GT0Z poYIHED UDN Paseq S[NPILIS USWSSISSY QIS SZOZ-TZ0T



PEEET  [REET |OUBET  [S¥SIY [RTERT  ISLUEIT ZFZ¥'E  [GOBKS IS &f M  CETIO JT1 433415 BRI EEOE[SET THESOTAT
EL%ET  [ZEDRT  {65°9BT  [ESYET  |VEBIT  {zhES1 RIYE  [CGETHT feE 1S 6f M EEIT ATIINE HIAMYHS|ET T Q9EECTAT
D5ELE £57995 BE'ELE EEESE ZFSRE SEE EFEPh DRGOET S0 15 G o EELED 0 IFCHDIN RNATORA|ETT BSEBGTOT
PGTST SGHHT BT OrT LEEPT QT FITET HIYE COTE0T A 15 SE M EETIL o HIIEOEN CONYRINS[ETT BSEBGTAT
A AR A A A IFIFS  [OC¥ELT wrf 1S 6f Ml ECEED OE¥MA3 MIHLLYIN ETID0AJETT £EEBDEDT
SFI51  [87°89%  [65VET  f£&08T  [TRfT qEAT EPI¥E  FOOCONT £GFf 1S & m]  EEELQ dIHHE 1IwHZIP 13Ny " DEIMIET T G5EROE0T
§1'597  [86'65T  |BE'FSZ  [8%'eYY |sAtke  |9S'SEC ZFZFE  [OGESET IopE LS 6| M{ EELED " Wk EHIRNIRET T SSERDNOT
02T B {eweiT? JeIEEE [BeBOE 1SR Eel FEPE  [O0ESST el 1§ 6 m{ Eerrn (3305 1] 7 WYETIE ONVONYRE]ET T FEEENI0T
X007 |&v4SE {BEYST  [S§ 157 {BEBPL  1SGWEl ZFI¥6 (008517 ¥IE[ 1S 5[ Ml EETIO o ITAL 11 TMNNHE{ET T ELEROICT
Irw9T  |0ADOT {Si'hsT [99vss Jroist deied ZFEYE  [0SHIT £2§} 1S 6 mi  £cTIn AIH LYW S ET ZSERICT
SFEZT |ZSORT  {wIbEl [T9TZE JZZBIT J§EG wirs  |[InSis TIE 1S 6] mi  £ETLH LTINS H33WA EEOTEELT ISERITH
SFEXT  |ESO2T [ROYET  JEXELT JEEBIT | EEDY WIYE  |00S1S E G 6 mE EETTO 371 L53HI5 410N FEOTIET 1 DSEEDH
BEYISE  |ZBOST JOEELT [96'ROT {ea ol | jrist EEr T 0zEl 1S 6| mE T EETTD o NYHEILS WIHINYIMET T GYEROECT
SI'EET  |ESORT  {WOPET  [ESTZE | {ZZeIT | fOEDT FIFE D051 BLEF 15 6 mf  FELTO S L¥IHES Y310AN SEOTIET T SFEROTIT
9:047  {oFs9z  JSZ'CSE [SEes?  PLORE | JELOVE EXER gEE| 1S 6| mf EETIO “FRANHIE AT UNYEIET S LPERITOT
BOEEZ  |ED'BZZ IpSTic  |vEOZZ  JEES1E [v OO Er Al S 6 mf  £ETIO TIAAAA 139HDI S30RIHISEET SPERITIH
TUEET  |E0AZY RS |proze  |Z@elt | BPODR TEEFG DL THRE 6 M EETIA JAISNEL-OVED ¢ NABH LY FET 1 SYEROTDE
9UBZZ  |ROEFE  IOE'SIE [DOSTZ {BE0TE (ST EOT I T STE| 15 6 i EELID Wl SEIVISEET T PPERIIOT
C9UTZ  J6P°SOF  ESF'IGT |BWBSL  JESWEI | [BroET FFIPS  [(0SEST wIg| i€ 6] AP EETTO[ Y HYECE30 ¥ "0 3T WY 1INVG { Lvanvosier § EFERITOT
9SSBT {PETET  FSERLT SRR JeR 1Ll [ROT IFTFE  [DOOSET IS 6] Ml ECTTO[ "W IE13HI ONINGYS I ST0HDIN DHINDEFEL T ZPEEITOE
Eal A B T A T A PPEFE  [O0TEST S 6l mf £ETID HISIMBLET SEFANYS B AQ0D HITIWET S TFEROTOE
TEOLE  JPEESE [IS'9SE  [ZSBVE  B9GIPE  [PLGGE TPEFE  [DDLLLT EE 6] mf  EETI “H 53NV EFHETICREET T O¥EROTOY
EEUBE  JFFTLE  [ES'S9E  |SWBSE  [PWESE | [Z9% TPEFE  |$00SAT BOE[ T 6] M| EETID 7 ENNRYBTENAHET T BEEFITIT
PEEET  JEADET  [STRIT |SUSET fEi el |94°ElE TPTirE {008 BOE] i 6 fa|  £EI10 I L4216 UL EEBEIET T BEESOTIL
BUZEE  IEELYF  |95°EtE JdEE0Z P S0i | |FRSET ¥Ire  |odese: f0E] 1S5 8 s EETIO "L 3NWHS “NOSHILIAFETE LEEROTOT
SELST  EBPTTOY  |00¥ST [SEISE [ROAYE | [9FER I¥tr's |OODSET 0E] 1S 6] mh|  EETTOXIZINGD ‘DESMONANDY 3 N3ATLS BESMONVOHIET | QEERTOE
ToI61 (91881 |iywBT [SECET  [GEliT | |B@LST TFTYE  JOOBRET soE] IS & m]  cETID I11 136044 SOE[ETT SEEEOTAE
85697 [6%¥9E  |0SGSZ  {TFvSe [eYERZ {O6F IPIPE  JoODDOT YOE] LS| 61 M| EETIOFNSNINCW HDEFRYH FSNOH 2 H SYI0RHN I5N0H|ET T FEESOTOE
YEVPT  [CRIYT  |EO'EET BE9ET | |T9EEE |EFEL IyEre  J00SEOT foE] 15 & m|  £ETIR J11 133415 B3V EEOE[ETT EEEROTE
IF9eT  METHE |STO5E JECISE |[08'OD | |BR oL THEFE  00WLET RS sf M| EETip A PERTTHAY 8 T RO AHLUEYISM[ET T ZEESOTAT
ILTYE [SeMET |BrEEZ  Tog2T | |TZbeZ | (R HIE TPIYE  CODRT T 1S & m] gETio E30MNATY HIO1ETT TEE80TAT
S¥LLT J0ETAT |iguo7  [EYE9T [08°0SY  {RALbE TRIFE  [ODGSOT GIEf IS S M| EeTiD " e AISSINREHET T DEEROTOT
PEEEY  |Er0fi Jorsgr RSS2 |SUEer | JSLEIT 2PIVE  HOCAKS o &f M) EEEIG JE 333815 BILVAN EEDE|ET'T GZESOTOL
TSEEE  |08'SSE  JETBLE  HRETYET  |vSE9E  iZTSE TVIVE  [COTSEE inEf 1S & M| £Erip [$331SMue) "W 30UV B 1 3R 1OHZNYO |5 T EZESOIOT
LN EE T o A T R e A TREFE [OOCOBT RIS 6f M]  EELED S WHONYS ' d D01 NOSHE0N (ST T £ZEFOTOT
STEL  |&0°BET  JbSSET [a0wET  {Foiel | T Zid ZrI¥5  [OGSES IS 6f m{  EETIG ST 5324 1S HELVA EEQT[EET SZEBCIOT
ZE'ERE  |GEGFT  JESERT  |0ADET | JRBEET | EC9 BT1 T G 6] Mi  ECTIC 3771133018 BILWAR EEOT[EE T SZEAGTOT
TSPPT  |ROTPT  JOG'EET  |ZTOET  JOSEET | BSORI1 TFIFS  |OOFECT gozf 1S 6] mi  E£ETTO ST1LEIHUS HILYA EEQT{ETT FEEARIOT
IUEFT  J6Z'TPT  EPS'8€1  |T®SET  JFTEel  [EL €l FPEEE  [O0SEGT wzl 1S 6| mf  E£ETTO 3TV IEEHIS HAIWA EEDT]ET T EZEBDIGT
BEEEL  JOETET  EROSTT |92GIT {ROECT  f9cveL THEF'S  |DOESE EH IS 6] mf EfTID WALV “NOLIOZIETT EEEBOIGT
SE'BEL  {ZZLET  FESPEY  [BETET  iDEsCl | [8EGLT TIPS |DUGGE TZE| iS5 6] m[  fETID 371 "L3FHIE HALTN EEOLIET T TZERDECT
WOEST  JLREST  JS£°5ST 0 JO4EST [Geeel  [BEORT TFErs  |D0S9ET SIS 6 mf  EEITO T HENIN SN HIEVMIET GTERDICL
SEGET  fEEAET  |€5vET JGRTET | lE 677 |BABLE THEl's  |ODBES 6IT] % 6] M|  EETTD 213 133855 HAzYM EE0TIETS BIEEIEH
SE6E1  [REEl  |eSWEE  J6RTEl  [Ge6et |8YBLT R e 1] 15 6] M| EETI0 TELIIRLS AL SEDTEET T STERITHE
SE'EET  [ETACT |ESEET  IGR'IET  [DEBET |BEGIL Iwit's  JOOEGE £11] 15 6 m]  EETIO T LIS HAYM EEDE[ET T LIER0TOE
6EET  [ErAET |ESPET  MEIET | |DE 6L JERAIT T¥IFE  I0EBG aT1] 1% 5 M| ErT10 JE M BVM EEDE[ETT SEEHOTAT
BT'E9Y  higS9Y  zoest fEwesi | [0€9ST | |ZEObT tPIvE  DORTZL G & m|  eETIO I 133415 B3V ES0E[ET T SEES0TIT
BFOSE |ESUBT  JeltbT  JoRTEY |FOBET | 1§6Ll TPI¥6  [COORIT ¥ITf 1S & M EETiD ST 7333418 BILM EEDE[£5 T PLEBOTOT
STOT VIne EE0T T20E TZ0Z LINASSRINLNNSEY L WD 18T Wd[S uvd| S50 E¥d Y400y gvd HINAO 030330 | 351G pEd

finraailieg o s oda pUoaaan fo 00 3gz A7 GSROTLEA 0] AN 35500
o s

"BIOZ/ST/TT 30 elep Alisdoad ST0Z pay|3iad uodn paseq JNpayds IUDLISSISSY OIS SZ0Z-170T



EXEIRy |POGLAF  IFESESY  |TYSESE (R 9SPF  |fLCO0T PSTELET JDDGSELT By I ey J6800) JTTSENITIOH NOE DI L0 NS [9F87 FLOBOTOE
Z0'TES ki E58 15998 OI'0ER TEELE L BES PUTSST 085Ok 15 Gf M BETED 71 HLE M EEZE|9T0E EX0EAT0T
TLLEOT  JTESEST  pEC'P9sT  [LEEEST  [GEERST |9 bwer ¥5°852 QOELE0T 15 Bf M EBTTDY JT1 HiE M EBEE|EE LIEOTOT
5B'ELS 95 P35 oSS LENE GO IES £5'ESE LW BLT  JOOSKET 15 B M SBTED HWT LEd OLT WY H10ds{k T2 TII6010T
YEEOR BELEL LEX s 0 L5L JEZkL L8595 BEY'ZLE [OOSR 15 5| A IBZT0(  J3USNML NS0 MIHELWA " 1SNl O3 357 0T OTO6HOT
PE'BBLT  ISTWELT  [SS0807  1GRUTSE  |9F94SF ZLEELT rLEPET  POOTETAT 15 6| M[L9TI-597T ‘311 L3NS HER 1538 £92THIST LO0BOEGT
LUEEGS  SERGTSS  [BLT0LS  {OE'0ESS  [§ETEMS  |bEEOGS GETLSE  [OGLELRE 15 G| M SELT] JF111 5314340%d JITELS HER 1SIMESIGE SO060E0T
SE'SSEY  1S6EIRS  [ETO800  {ET'SSSS  [09GZF0  (RZ Siib ZET50T  |CGEELEE 15 B[ s ITIT "ONIEIE 3L TN TR HEHYINRET S0060IGT
FESBTOU jE3'9866 |EXBBEG  (IRU656 |SYROPE  J9EZ0GD ZETO6E  |CORELrS IAWE FEISTHY SR QAW 5T FONIATSTE TO0B0ECT
OB'SBI6  [SHA0Es  |dFHZAE  [BAESIE  |$T 7858 |7E vomr ZFRLLE  [GOSEOOR AAVEIAGT L53M EZED JT1 IHEIHYT ETEIESY IOOBDEGT
Fragichs FEL5T Gy EET 55 68T ¥HSRT TESLT [0 DOELET 0L i5 G| M EETT) “H HIHLWIH "AISWOHIET'T BEEBDIGT
EEDET 0L 3T ETELT EE'69T 599T B LST FEY'E  [0DSGET T 15 6] M EETTI % MHEOT NI TdWALEETS SHERIEGT
TLGET 1081 PEEBT SLGLT 0T 937 ZPEFE  [0GOSET ore 15 B{ M FETH) "B SPdWTHE NOSSREEETY LEEBDE0T
TFSEL FLTET 9TOET 134T OTEET BY9IT IFIRs  [00¥9G [ZalA i5 G M EETTE T L3S HALYM EE0EIETE 9EEROTOY
I3 T TFILT ¥TROT T6'59% EEEEl LiRSTS EPEFE  [I0LLZT BIL £5 B A EETIO "2 WYHIYNOT NEWVENZAET T SEEBITOT
OO PEE T9'6LL JEETE SEEL FE SOT ThE6T Eel's (009497 £ 5 6] M EETIO MMYT "HIDRITEE F 11005 WIMITE[ETE YIEROTOT
LoHET |GEaEs ESEET FEIET FE'ELT [EerdTy Tl [ODEES Al 15 &1 EEII0 11 7433415 B3lwm ER0E[ETE ESER0T0T
L1883 95°5ET IGTET DEQET L LET LE8ET ThEr's [00986 EL 15 BE A EETIO 117133415 B3L9m EEAE[5TT TBEE0TaE
LETBEY 95°58E LE'CET [OEDET LI EAY TEHEL IPCr'e {00986 (3918 15 6F M EETI0 JT1 133415 ¥3UvAn EEJE|ET T TEEH0TAT
[rag-hye 95°5ET 16TET OEDEL LT [LE8T IPEF'E 100986 EOL 15 S M EETI0 11 '1354 15 B3LYAh EEOT[CTT DEEENTIT
LTBET 95°5ET TE'TET e OET i LT LEBEE Ivik'a  J00986 E0L L5 G M EETED OT1 233418 ¥31%wA0 EEDE|ET T BEEIOTLAT
CETELE TOSTE T8'80E FLEDE BLFET JE'EBT TFC'e  ODE0eT T0L 15 GF M EETID O MA3HL LYW w1ISeE (LT BREH0TOT
9Z°F8E FORT 01 LLY EQELT 44141 ] el COORET G 15 G} M EEEEL R RGN |EET LBEAOTAT
SBLT SEELT TTEL3 ELBST £F591 95t L¥Ive COSOET L 15] Bf M EEELE ATNLS AveB{ET'T SREIOTOT
ZFSET ILTET F1GET T9LET 0i5IT 39°5TT [, £ 15 Bl M EEEL HE T 2H3IBCH “davS{ET'T SBESCTOT
ES'FIE ELSED EFLEL TFOET L5522 By 1T LIV E COWIRT 505 15 G M EETTD "W LHZA0Y RNYWE{ETT FEESOTOT
BT ZBE ekl YT ELT Z6'9%E [ {18E BETEE ¥IVe DOFR0E ¥ 15 B M, EETTHH JT1 ONEDIIS|EET EBEROTAT
88T LL78T ETLLL BEILT 99 a0z PO LEE PG CoERTE 0% 15 6 EETTIH v A3 RYOCET'T ERERGTOT
L GLE 18I0 5675892 BEGIE 99°552 bZ ke TrI¥E [FES0T ot ] 15 B| A EETTH VRSO ANSHIAGIEE 3 38T ARSRIMIEET T TBESCIOT
CEErT LoLEE E6TET PEHIT 98"cZ? e ZFEYE DCLRLT 5] 15 B M EETT) ETHLRNSUSIET T (BEBOTAT
ST SET t97EL E0ET Bl LZT 86°FET S IPIVE  [00es 205 15 B[ s FETTD OMHSOr ‘NOSHIART{ET T SLEBGTOT
EP'SET GIET 9EJET 18471 OUSZT #2511 fFERS  [00PYE L5 ik G| A EETT 1 EHIR0Y SICANGIET'T BLEBGTOT
T I6T L5591 LE BT TEEST BLELT SERFT IFER'E [OOE0HT 905 i5 B{ A EELTD "W WISSAT BN IRHOSHET T LLEBCIOT
THIIT YiviL FEROT 980 BL'TOE SE'TET Erebs  [D0EGHT 505 L5 B A TE110 WHHO! 'NIdEIHEET'T SLEBDIGT
LFPTE E'BLE S0ETE 6 5IE LR 15061 ThEVFE  [ODEXSE 05 33 B A LETTIO "IN "SINAINEET'T SELERDEGT
SkS8T 9 6LE BE'ELE E9BEZ FEEF TE'E5T TFEb's  OD9TEZ EQS 15 61 A LETIO W SYINOHL WIEDDOdEET'T PLEBDEGT
88042 HTLT FLS5T £S5 'S8T 9rZ PTG 800S0z 05 L5 Bf AL EETIO, N30 NSO CTITHNGFET'T ELERDEGT
LR £5'EDE L5551 09°C6T 8161 et IPFEFE  {000Z5T 15 15 Sf M EETI0; VUONYE "TTHOSI0UL GNY 3 M3HAILS ‘Trvasany ety TLEBOTO
547061 T L8T PEE8T SEBLT TLULT 29017 I¥IVE  QIRCT BT 15 S EETIG I WSET WSO [ET T ELEBDTGE
BI'SET EDZET EO0ET BF LT FEPIT 95°5TT LFITE COESE Lik 15 Ef M EEFED 11133415 BILv EEOE[eT T LEERITIT
6T GET EOTET FELDEE B LTT §697L 95°51T IFI¥FG  JOOESE I3 15 B[ M EETED JT1E33HLS ¥ILVAR EEOT|ET T BREBOTIE
E5 ST L=t YIERE SBEET YI'SET LL5ET IFE¥E GOTRET SEtr 15 G| M EETTD "L MIATH “NYTRIIOH|ET BOERDTOT
SE'GHE LIPEE 984T PIELT BL 20T SE'BEE rtd OCESTE PiF 15 5| M EETTH ‘3 AYYHOWE dOHSIA[EE T LOESOTOT
899 %092 ES55E 0505 85°5%7 AUGEL EFEYE  [00ESST £LY 15 B[ m EETTO “H ANMGEAIG T HIInNIN B2OINS ST BOER0TOT
ey L6'SFT SETRE TFOET BLTEE SEITE TPEY'E  [ODESRT Il¥ 15 6| M EETTONY $3HNNIF 'SHOHL T NENEHSTAL NYANE N ET'T SOEAGTOL
95°58% I6°TBT SE'RLT SEELE TF LT [ ErIR'E  [DOOSET ¥ ELY B| A EETTD FR33N IGEVIET T FREBGTOT
GLFOE 09652 TE'+SE L5BRE THrE L'GEE EFEF'S  [D00D9sT a1y A% B M EETTD 11005 SAHONY{ET'T ESERRTOT
YEEET ILQET ITEET S9°SIT BT'ET1 FLEEE TYEr's  |D08vs Bl i5 B A TEIT) ROONEE J1¥3 WL PN ET'T TOEBGTOT
5Z0Z Iz £T0T T 1T8% AMASSYIRWRRINSSYAS | TYA0L EHI0E HYE]S Hvd|[39HA5 HrHvdBuay Hvd HENMO GI0330] 30 ENOHA 33485

. Bupaaubuz fo Jusunindag puoienayy fo A3 2 A uonoouan 0] pafns aferumiy
SN .mSm._,mN.__..n.nuEEmu}tmmnﬁmﬂmmﬂmumtmuccna ﬂmmmam“nwmﬁmw:mEmmwﬂqEmﬂam._”mun



FEBFT £6SFT 20'ErT SZOFT 08 SET Fe6 BT  [DO0GS FHE 15581 ES 153 HORH AFHFIOET SIEHOMEI LS SIER0ENT
45T ZEHET OE151 ZEBRT [ TLE0T XL TR [0D95E 80T 1550 ES I53M BOF JEE 531 H3A0Md HID 1S A BOFETS STEBIEH
EESKE B IrT BOEET SB9ET ATrET 95T BOOLEE  [00F9L IT[ INYED A 153M Bil¥ T WYSNS F I EEdY{ET'S FTEGDEGT
[HEH ZTTOT EZ'86 AT BESE #2379 B TF  [0Dstr 90T INYTED 15 FEIAA By SHIRLYYd LIITELS HEB ISTM{ET'S ETERNEGT
EESPT 29 TT BYEET S60ET STHET 35 EG BLEE  [00E30 SOZ] 3N 25 15 BIg IV S1BNASINNE £R{ET'S T1EBDENT
YEHE (399E ESERL LE{9E Br'L5T Br11 BLTR  [O0PSE O 3V IS L5aA By TTESENY "ONINOETT'S TTER0IGT
1907 19468 kL ERT S5BEY TTORT TTERT BILTE  GSSIT EOE[  ANW{ED 15 15am 2y “JTHOATHL ST TS GTERIIGT
4L S9°ELY SQLT 15993 Y5 EIT YEGET 0L [OGLOOT IOEE  AAW{ED 1S 153N BO¥ CEXCATY YNSSIWITT'S EOESDEDT
LETEY 9 LIL 96'TEE B5HET JEFIE ERTES BT [DOGERT EOEF  INW{EH iS5 153A BOY "R I LIIRYEIR M Q2ANG HOOWISIET'S HOEGIEDT
FLUSET EEOLT o L 1 T FErET VO'TIE BHLTE  [OGESET DEE[  ANW{ED 26 153 B0% DI VITE LOEEDRGT
0L %LE EE692 EDPSE g BLESE S0IIE BOILTE  |[DOGSLT OZE[  JAWTL) 35 [53m B2 JT0ZE vOETS SOEGITCT
QY Z5§ SEEER VB ¥ Tl T901% FE'S0F 359t BHILTr  [O0ct0E I3 15 G ISIN| M ETETD R EARS SOUERIEDT
89°T6 G268 g BE98 OLkB [ BXLTF  [00CSE SOE|  IAWTE0 728 18 BOFOD ‘SHL T SPINOHL "NYIWXOOHEEFT'S YOEGDEOY
26 3696 {68 LELE EERL SETF B0LER  [O0ESE AW 25 LS 20F IT1 SCWSAITT S EOESDERT
REI58 I9'588 EZ'BIE LTEDS T LBL TLPhE BHLTE  [0090ES TOE[ 3IAViED 22 15am KIS 271 SGNEEAJTTS TOEGITCT
957 70L 6LBBY BE'SLS rEng 90'5r% SEI0e BOLTE  [D0ES0S 00t 15 af m EDET 20100 WR{ET'S T0EEDELT
PTSZET |EXOE0TE {ST'VIBOT [ET°70401 {Ze+EE0l PRT Isch TPETTOL |COVPEES AN WY IS MY SERDD J11 'SORIGICK BCLONIHIS0A NS{9E THE FEOB0EGT
HYarTEf |BETEL0Z J6EPCEOF |9E°97667 {STGESET STETRSLT OZL QST [DOERSSET 12§ NOSKNHOr STLOM 1T SSHRIGICH BOLONH L0 NSI6 EET L20B0TGT
SRA0E [0ITIOY {BE'GRAT [AL0ESE JES'TERE SLTEIC LELEE DGa5SLT 15 B M ELETH T FHAN LYY IN3INSDIAAI0 T 15150 TR0B0EGT
PLUELY 197953 TE'GER SELEE D2 I0B BY 2L BIISBL  |(OEHbS A 30I53dW 473 Wi GNWI3ANC U3 W3NS E'E THIB0E0T
TT0E9 547418 P9 0T L8RS LI'EBE [A¥r [l LS AN U] 1T 1S L7 SOEEA NOEDKIHLIHOMID 12060261
BEGESE  |BLBSOT  IGRPEST  |919867 JESBIBT  PSSBRLT EIOR0T  [DOEERT 15 | M TRETH SEWIPESIAS] ALH3OHE O LSS SET C20B03GT
PLUPIET O TRTE  JIS'STTT  [997¢RDT  {Osdl  fo'srs rress  (DOGSEY 15 af m BEZTHH IT] DNEHEYS H19 1530 8611190 FEOBEGT
HTEL BUBTE B A RTE B 11T 3L'T3 BYOGT H8s 34y NOSKHOM DT L3S HiG 15388 £STT{ET YS0BOEGT
TFSEPY  |9Z°¢BET  i5OGHET  |DYELET  {STL0ET  §96'SEs BITLE  [ODEETS 13 9| M F6ZT0 JTEHED 15388 96T THG'ES Gr0B03CT
LEBLLT  |ETHTLE ITEGLYE  [¥8T9¢  JOTLSSE [ IRrT ELETAS MOZT51 15 9 MIZETT-STT 017 NSAOLNAT] BMIEE FAOG0LOT
LETRIT  |TT'BRTZ  JTT'SSTT  [SFTELT  {2p'1207  [PE'ILG ZITOLTT [00TT5L 15 9 MIZLTTO9ET O LEHIS HiG 1SI 9SET{EGFT LI0B0EGT
ELSHL  |beb308  JZESTES [ET06L9  (BA9SSD  HOeMt TBSLBTY [GOSWTLE 15 9] My OkZT SHVHE TYNCISEH 3AF]3 HA1WSHSE 29 GrOGIEDT
L9ETIT |ST'I66ET (EEGSLTT |ZE089I1 JbTROETT friredss T SEET GOTRivs 15| 9 MEZTC-OTII0 21 OWY AT ShKEIENES AF0vYgi08T THOGDEGT
LLTRed  |EQ'PSEF  ISTeSTr  [YSRETY  EP'EOTR fESSESE ELCF S Ll an 15! 9 MmEZTCrSECTO JILNTT LBOD-IEIHMEE 93 TOBOELT
S5£085T  |LOGEST J0S'STST  |ESTEGRE {STASRT [ iYe BATESS  [DOT¥9L i85 9 m TETD J2EI0ET 29070 TLIxtmI 9% TFOB0E0T
0664 TEERL BE L3 6 EEL ST'BEL TLERE frF e |O0ESEE 15 9 MITTCrTSETO QLT LECD-IEHMIE T CFOB0E0T
O FSET  J6RSTHT  (TE8LB1  [6¥TRET  {RE'SORT  P9roffl TEYETS  [DO3ETGT 15 8| mMpS9ZT-TO7L 117 S3514dYI 